Legistar No. 000191

Phone; 334-5011/Fax 334-2229
Box 46

P03
August 28, 2000
TO: Mayor and City Commission DATE: #QuxKb RECX
BIRSTREAB NG
FROM: City Attorney SECOND READING

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 0-00-85
An ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida, replacing in total,
section 25-51 of the Code of Ordinances, increasing rates for
occupational licenses; providing a severability clause; providing a
repealing clause; providing an implementation date; and providing an
immediate effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed ordinance.

The City Commission at its meeting of July 24, 2000, authorized the City Attorney to draft and
the Clerk of Commission to advertise an ordinance increasing all occupational tax rates by five
percent. Section 205.535, F.S. (1999) requires the vote for adoption of this ordinance to be at
least a majority plus one of the City Commission.
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Patricia M. Carter,
Sr. Assistant City Attorney
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Marion J. R@dson,

City Attorney
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PASSED ON FIRST READING BY A VOTE OF 5-0.



